WASHOTE OUNTY

LIBRARY SYSTEM

www.washoecountylibrary.us

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2016
3:30 P.M.

Northwest Reno Library
2325 Robb Drive
Reno, NV 89523

PURSUANT TO NRS 241.020, THE AGENDA FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING
LOCATIONS: WASHOE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, WASHOE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, DOWNTOWN RENO
LIBRARY, INCLINE VILLAGE LIBRARY, NORTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, NORTHWEST RENO LIBRARY, SIERRA VIEW LIBRARY,
SOUTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, SPANISH SPRINGS LIBRARY AND SPARKS LIBRARY. FURTHER, IN COMPLIANCE WITH NRS
241.010, THIS NOTICE HAS BEEN POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL WEB SITE FOR THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM AT

www.washoecountylibrary.us; and https://notice.nv.gov.

SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA PROVIDED TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS AVAILABLE
TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AT THE DOWNTOWN RENO LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 301 SOUTH CENTER STREET,
RENO, NEVADA AND MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING TAMI GASTON AT 327-8343 OR tgaston@washoecounty.us. WE
ARE PLEASED TO MAKE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ARE DISABLED AND WISH
TO ATTEND MEETINGS. IF YOU SHOULD REQUIRE SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY TRUSTEE MEETING, PLEASE
CONTACT OUR OFFICE AT 327-8341 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE MEETING.

THE LIBRARY BOARD CAN DELIBERATE OR TAKE ACTION ONLY IF A MATTER HAS BEEN LISTED ON AN AGENDA PROPERLY
POSTED PRIOR TO THE MEETING. DURING THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD, SPEAKERS MAY ADDRESS MATTERS LISTED OR
NOT LISTED ON THE PUBLISHED AGENDA. THE OPEN MEETING LAW DOES NOT EXPRESSLY PROHIBIT RESPONSES TO
PUBLIC COMMENTS BY THE BOARD. HOWEVER, RESPONSES FROM TRUSTEES TO UNLISTED PUBLIC COMMENT TOPICS
COULD BECOME DELIBERATION ON A MATTER WITHOUT NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC. ON THE ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL
AND TO ENSURE THE PUBLIC HAS NOTICE OF ALL MATTERS THE TRUSTEES WILL CONSIDER, TRUSTEES MAY CHOOSE NOT
TO RESPOND TO PUBLIC COMMENTS, EXCEPT TO CORRECT FACTUAL INACCURACIES, ASK FOR LIBRARY STAFF ACTION OR
TO ASK THAT A MATTER BE LISTED ON A FUTURE AGENDA. THE BOARD MAY DO THIS EITHER DURING THE PUBLIC
COMMENT ITEM OR DURING THE FOLLOWING ITEM: “BOARD COMMENT — LIMITED TO ANNOUNCEMENTS, STRATEGIC
PLAN ACTIVITY UPDATES OR ISSUES PROPOSED FOR FUTURE AGENDAS AND/OR WORKSHOPS.”

THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES CONDUCTS THE BUSINESS OF THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM DURING ITS
MEETINGS. THE PRESIDING OFFICER MAY ORDER THE REMOVAL OF ANY PERSON WHOSE STATEMENT OR OTHER
CONDUCT DISRUPTS THE ORDERLY, EFFICIENT OR SAFE CONDUCT OF THE MEETING. WARNINGS AGAINST DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR BEHAVIOR MAY OR MAY NOT BE GIVEN PRIOR TO REMOVAL. THE VIEWPOINT OF A SPEAKER WILL NOT
BE RESTRICTED, BUT REASONABLE RESTRICTIONS MAY BE IMPOSED UPON THE TIME, PLACE AND MANNER OF SPEECH.
IRRELEVANT AND UNDULY REPETITIOUS STATEMENTS AND PERSONAL ATTACKS WHICH ANTAGONIZE OR INCITE OTHERS
ARE EXAMPLES OF SPEECH THAT MAY BE REASONABLY LIMITED.

THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER, CONSIDER TWO OR MORE ITEMS IN
COMBINATION, REMOVE ONE OR MORE ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA OR DELAY DISCUSSION ON AN ITEM.

Administration
301 South Center Street
P.O. Box 2151, Reno, Nevada 89505
(775) 327-8341

www.washoecountylibrary.us



The Board of Trustees may take action only on the items below that are preceded by the words
“For Possible Action.” The Board will not take action on any other items.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Roll Call

[Convene in Art Gallery area] Recognition of Library Volunteers Receiving a 2015 President’s
Volunteer Service Award

[Reconvene in Meeting Room] Public Comment and Discussion Thereon — Three Minute Time
Limit Per Person
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda.

Approval of Meeting Minutes
a. For Possible Action: Approval of Minutes from the Library Board Meeting of March 16,
2016

Old Business - None

New Business

a. For Possible Action: Acknowledgement of Donations Made Between January 1 and March
31, 2016
For Possible Action: Approval of Suspension Policy

c. For Possible Action: Approval of Delayed Opening of Public Hours on In-Service Days of
May 19, August 18, December 15, and February 16

Reports

a. Library Director’s Presentation to Include System Programs and Activities, and Friends
Report
Northwest Library Programs, Activities and Operations

¢. Financial Statements to Include the Monthly Expenditure Comparison and Gift Fund
Balances

d. Director-Approved Undesignated Gift Fund Expenditures Between 01/01/16 and 03/31/16

e. Monthly Library Usage

Public Comment and Discussion Thereon — Three Minute Time Limit Per Person
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda.

Board Comment — Limited to Announcements, Strategic Plan Activity Updates or Issues
Proposed for Future Agendas and/or workshops

10) Adjournment



ITEM 4a

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2016

The Board met in regular session at the Downtown Reno Library, 301 S. Center Street, Reno,
Nevada.

Chair Stoess called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

1) ROLLCALL

Board Members Present: Wendy Alderman, Zanny Marsh (via telephone), Sara Sattler, Al
Stoess, and Derek Wilson

County Staff Present: Assistant District Attorney Dania Reid
Public Present: Mary Jones, Dan Erwine

2} PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment

3) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

On motion by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Alderman, which motion duly carried, the Board
approved the meeting minutes from the Library Board Meeting of February 17, 2016. All in favor,
none opposed.

4) OLD BUSINESS
a) REVIEW AND APPROVE BUDGET FOR WCLS STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION PLAN FOR TOTAL

OF $5,603.12

Director Scott reviewed the WCLS Strategic Communication Plan cost breakdown provided in
Staff report, recommending the Board approve up to the full amount of $5,603.12 to implement
the plan.

Upon questioning by the Board, Director Scott clarified the following:

e The journalism UNR students adopted the WCLS as a project and the presentation was
the first presentation. The raw data was not provided by the Journalism team for the
survey results as would have been from a vendor.

e Most of those polled from Generation Y in the survey showed to use Instagram where
most from Generation X did not. The Library System plans on focusing on the four
audiences presented at the Board meeting on February 17, 2016, and move forward as
able. As implementing this plan requires staff, the Library should be able to begin
providing some results in the Fall 2016; however, the Board will not likely see fruition
until Spring 2017.

1 - Library Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes 3/16/16



ITEM 4a

On motion by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Alderman, which motion duly carried, the
Board approved payment up to $5,603.12 from System Administration Gift Funds to implement
the WCLS Communication Plan. Allin favor, none opposed.

5) NEW BUSINESS
a) REVIEW AND APPROVE ABOVE BASE BUDGET REQUEST TO WASHOE COUNTY IN THE
AMOUNT OF $100,000.00 FOR COLLECTION DEVELOPMENT

Director Scott provided a PowerPoint presentation referencing an overview of Washoe County
Library Budget. He noted the intent of the Library to request an above base budget amount of
$100,000.00 to meet the goal set forth by the Library Board of Trustees from August 2015 to
expend 10% of the library’s budget on Collection Development one-year early as well as
implementing changes to line item accounts that will result in reallocation of funds.

On motion by Trustee Alderman, seconded by Trustee Marsh, the Board approved the Library
Directors recommendation to submit an above base request of $100,000 to the Board of County
Commissioners. All in favor, none opposed.

6) REPORTS
a) LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S PRESENTATION TO INCLUDE SYSTEM PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES, AND
FRIENDS REPORT

Director Scott provided a PowerPoint presentation, updating the Board on Library System
activities, programs, outreach and operations for the month of February 2016.

Upon questioning by the Board, Director Scott clarified the following:

Outreach: “30,000,000 Word Deficit” is an outreach to work on getting children to
read/hear 30,000,000 words before they start school. Studies have shown that
children not exposed to reading and being read to lead to some deficits in the child’s
educational success.

Statistics: Computer use statistics correlate to library provided computers, not
personal devices.

Program Attendance: As noted by Trustee Wilson, Sierra View Library program
attendance is still low in a service area that has been marked as the highest unreached
potential. Director Scott and Managing Librarian John Crockett are working together to
increase contact and budget in this service area.

b) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO INCLUDE THE MONTHLY EXPENDITURE COMPARISON AND GIFT
FUND BALANCES

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

c) MONTHLY LIBRARY USAGE

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

2 | Library Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes 3/16/16



ITEM 4a
7) PUBLIC COMMENT

John Crockett, Sierra View Managing Librarian, informed the Board that Sierra View programming
now includes Bilingual Storytime twice a month and will be starting a Bilingual Toddlertime next
.month. He briefly mentioned other programs including weekly youth programs, Legos and Family
nights.

8) BOARD COMMENT

No Board comment.

9) ADJOURNMENT

Chair Stoess adjourned the meeting at 4:38 p.m.

3 Library Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes 3/16/16



ITEM 6a

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Jennifer Oliver, Development and Public Information

RE: Acknowledgment of Donations Made Between January 1 and March 31,
2016

DATE: April 20, 2016

Background: Washoe County Library System receives monetary and in-kind donations
throughout the year that assist in providing services and materials. These donations are
greatly appreciated by Library staff and the public and are normally brought to the
Board on a quarterly basis.

In this acknowledgment, the list includes the names of donors from January 1 — March
31, 2016. The attached document identifies all cash donations and grants totaling

$179,834.21 and in-kind support.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Trustees accept the attached report and
acknowledge the named library supporters for the third quarter of Fiscal Year 2015-

2016.




ITEM 6a

We receive monetary and in-kind donations throughout the year that assist in providing services and
materials. These donations are greatly appreciated by the Library Board of Trustees, staff and the public.

The list includes the names of donors from January 1, 2016 through March 31, 2016

Cash Donations: $ 25,634.21

e Anonymous

Commissioner Marsha Berkbigler
George Foster

Friends of Washoe County Library
Commissioner Vaughn Hartung
Commissioner Bob Lucey
Smallwood Family Trust

JoD Davison

Kathryn Stark

Grants Received: $ 154,200

e Friends of Washoe County Library
Kinder Morgan Foundation
Second Century Endowment Fund
Umpqua Bank

Whyman Family Fund

Non-Cash Donations
e Anonymous
Non-Cash Donations-Free Programs

+ Elizabeth Busch Letourneau

e Robert Callaghan, Harmonocity.com

« Beverly Colgan

e Historic Reno Preservation Society

= Anthony Jacabs

¢ Nadia Noel

e Jamie Roice-Gomes

. Steinway Piano

e Angel Vathayanon, Reno Tahoe Rescue Society



ITEM 6a

Amazon Wish List

e Anonymous

e Peter Breen

e Lauren Flores

e Genine Franklin-Clark
¢ Frank Guida

e Heather

e Kurt Honey Hoyer
¢ Mary Anne Jones

e Steven E. Kane

e Zeth Macy

e |aura Marineau

e Toni F. McLaughlin
e  FEric J. Meagher

e Lourdes Nunez

¢ Ellen Onyeagolu

e Lisa M. Opfer

e Rheals

e Joanna Roberts

e Julia Ruano

e Anita Rubio

¢ Bonnie Schairer

e Valzora Spriggs

¢ Nicholas Stathes

e Shari Thompson

e Tina

e Paul S. Tobis

e Amy Morris Trehal
e Katherine A. Tresidder
¢ Diana & Adam Welmierink
e Myrn A. Wiebe

e Steven Wollnick

e Tracy Young

We strive to ensure that our donors and supporters are recognized accurately. If we have inaccurately
not listed you, or if a mistake has been made, please let us know so we can correct it. Thank you!



ITEM 6b

TO: Washoe County Library Board
FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

RE: Approval of Suspension Policy
DATE: April 20, 2016

Background: The Policy Review and Leadership Teams recommend approval to the
revisions completed to the Suspension Policy. The word “Patron” was removed from the
policy title and throughout the document, the verbiage was streamlined and bullets
were incorporated for quick reference. Key changes are as follows:

. Shortened the preamble

. Removed the ambiguity of “judgement and discretion” to increase consistency
system wide

] Clarified the reporting process and required information

. Clarified the appeals process and updated position names to current terminology

(Assistant Library Director as opposed to Senior Public Services Librarian)

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: Approve the Suspension Policy, effective
April 21, 2016.




ITEM 6b

PATRON-SUSPENSION POLICY

Suspension of Library patrens-privileges is an option used when patrons-users exhibit or
engage in behavior that violates the-Patren-Cenduetany Library Policy, City or County

Ordinance, or State Law. Ihm—eptren—wsed%ﬁmquent%as—mest—pa#ens—msaend%e

aggresswe—dmeeuneeand—assaamve—lepHe;eiem—semehmes
necessary-to-suspend-library-privileges-in-these-confrontative-situations:

¢ Incident reports will be completed as soon as possible after the incident and filed with
Library Administration. The report may be mailed or delivered at the next opportunity

e Library staff will exercise—indicate the applicable information in the incident report

including, but not limited to: theirjudgment-and-discretion-to-suspend-a-patron’s-library
privilegesfor-a-period-up-te-30-days-for-violation-of-the-Patren-Conduct-Pslicy-
o Violation of Library Policy, City or County Ordinance, or State Law
Law Enforcement involvement
User name (if known) and physical description
Length of suspension
Building suspension (system-wide or branch specific)
Borrowing privilege suspension
Computer access suspension
Method of user notification

olclo o]0 |0 |0

e Acts of aggression or verbal threats or behaviors that require the presence of law
enforcement will result in suspension from all Washoe County Libraries. System-wide
suspensions will be forwarded to Library Leadership Team.

o Library—staff-will-further—exersise—theirjudgment-and-discretion-to-suspend-a—patron's
library-privileges—for-a-period-of-up-te-ene-year—depending-upen-the-seriousness-and

o Patrons-have-theR-right to appeal:;

o Wwithin 10 days, any action by a staff member_may be appealed by by
contacting Washoe County Library Administration.

o The first appeal shall be made to the Assistanteciate_Library Director,;
Programs-and-Services-followed-by

o Aa second possible appeal te-may be made to the Library Director.

=—A-then-a third and final appeal te-may be to the Library Board of Trustees.
The decision of the Library Board of Trustees is final.

o Failure by-a-patren-to file-an-appeal within 10 days of the suspension, or
within 10 days of a first and/or second appeal decision, will be considered
a waiver of the right to appeal.

APPROVED:March 19, 2003
REVISED: July 18, 2007
REVISED: _ April 21, 2016




v &>

WASHOE COUNTY

LIBRARY

www.washoscountylibrary.us Item 6b

SUSPENSION POLICY

Suspension of Library privileges is an option used when users exhibit or engage in
behavior that violates any Library Policy, City or County Ordinance, or State Law.

e Incident reports will be completed as soon as possible after the incident and filed
with Library Administration. The report may be mailed or delivered at the next
opportunity.

e Library staff will indicate the applicable information in the incident report
including but not limited to:

O

O O O O O O O

Violation of Library Policy, City or County Ordinance, or State Law
Law Enforcement involvement

User name (if known) and physical description

Length of suspension

Building suspension (system-wide or branch specific)

Borrowing privilege suspension

Computer access suspension

Method of user notification

e Acts of aggression or verbal threats or behaviors that require the presence of
law enforcement will result in suspension from all Washoe County Libraries.
System-wide suspensions will be forwarded to Library Leadership Team.

¢ Right to appeal;

@]

O
O
O

Within 10 days, any action by a staff member may be appealed by
contacting Washoe County Library Administration.

The first appeal shall be made to the Assistant Library Director

A second possible appeal may be made to the Library Director.

A third and final appeal may be made to the Library Board of Trustees.
The decision of the Library Board of Trustees is final.

Failure to file an appeal within 10 days of the suspension, or within 10
days of a first and/or second appeal decision, will be considered a waiver
of the right to appeal.

APPROVED:March 19, 2003

REVISED:

July 18, 2007

REVISED: April 21, 2016



ITEM 6¢

TO: Washoe County Library Board
FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

RE: Approval of Delayed Opening of Public Hours on In-Service
Days of May 19, August 18, December 15, and February 16

DATE: April 20, 2016

Background: To foster better communication within the Library System and to facilitate
improved service to the community, Library Administration has designated the following
dates for % day In-service training for all Library Staff:

* Tuesday, May 19, 2016

» Thursday, August 18, 2016

* Thursday, December 15, 2016

e Thursday, February 16, 2017 -

In-service training hours will be held in the mornings of the dates above. To allow for
staff attendance, the Library is requesting Board approval to open all libraries to the
public at 2 pm.

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: Approve all Libraries to open at 2 pm on May
19, August 18, December 15 and February 16 (2017).




 www ', ._ﬁa-shoééduﬁtyi-ibréff us

Washoe County Library System
Monthly Report

March 2016

Connect Gather Explore

ITEM 7a




Friends of the Washoe County Librar

g’e;IOalcg r(TZ](()erelntrlT:]ugn|ty Library hosted April . B FRIENDS

[ 71 IH‘
March book sale raised $17,757. ; SR Al Washoe County Library

I~ 2

Between January and March, Secondhand —
Prose has raised $2,554. K -

May Book Sale @ Reno Town Mall

Open to the public: May 14-22, 2016
10a.m. to S5p.m.
Support the Friends of Washoe County
Library through the "AmazonSmile"
program where .5% of the purchase price
of your Amazon purchases goes to FWCL.

Next meeting: Wednesday, May 4,
4:30pm, 2016 @ the South Valleys Library




Programs

System-wide

Family Estate Planning Series
5th in the series Dr. Michael Fischer presents Reno’s s
Fabulous Town House and its Cousin, The Country AR

Club (47)

Start, Manage, and Grow Your Business Using
ReferenceUSA and Marketing 101.

Pioneer Center Programs
Erika Paul Trio (76)
In-Tune Tales (26)

Tsurunokai (74)

Bruka’s Theatre for Children “Snow White and Rose
Red” (187)




Programs
Branch Highlights

Incline Village

POP-UP SALON: An Evening with Pulitzer Prize-
Winning Journalist John Branch (55)

South Valleys

OLLI (Osher Lifelong Learning Institute)
Technology Workshops (63)

Tsuronokai: Taiko Drums (79)
Naturalization Ceremony

Lucky Day launches at South Valleys and
Northwest Reno Branches

Spanish Springs Young Writer’s Night (55)
Historic Reno Preservation Society (HRPS)
www.historicreno.org Series at the Downtown
Reno Library.




Program Attendance-March 2016

1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

® Youth Attendance
Adult Attendance




Washoe County Library In the News

America Matters
-
Eerweye— |
orkforce Dev Jennifer Oliver to promote MT-1 and Startup School
orkforce Dev Jennifer Oliver to promote MT-1 and Startup School
Umpqua Bank Grant to Buy Ebooks lennifer Oliver: FWCL

Volunteer Efforts Turn into E-books
Tech and More NLA Newsletter FWCL (Jennifer Oliver author)

Get Ready for Edible Book Festival Sierra Sun Sarah Harvey, IV

Free Ebooks at Washoe County
Library Galena Times Julie Ullman, SO
Food for Fines

Jennifer Oliver

R
KOH/Cumulus
Rad Jennifer Oliver

From Media Release

Amanda Mongolo (IV)

Startup School Video (WCTV Morgan Tiar, Jennifer Oliver




Outreach

School Outreach

Incline Village:

Lake Tahoe School kindergarten tour
North Valleys outreach to three schools
Sierra View Outreach:

Anderson Elementary
South Valleys:

Double Diamond, Lenz, Pleasant Valley,
and Huffaker elementary schools

Pleasant Valley Reading Week-Morgan

and Chris were guest readers at

Pleasant Valley Elementary on March 15
Sparks: Lincoln Park, Robert Mitchell
Spanish Springs

Hungry Valley, Natchez Elementary

School, and Hungry Valley Head Start




Operational

IV Library’s nomination for non-profit of the
year by the North Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

Jonnica McClure starts at Librarian Il at North
Valleys

Joan Dalusung starts as Assistant Library
Director April 8.

Spanish Springs Café in progress
Spanish Springs foyer has been renovated
MT1 Certification program continues

6 students from MT1 toured the North Valley’s
Veka West manufacturing plant. Students
observed first-hand some of the concepts,
processes, and skills studied in class.

Partnership Meeting 3/17
WCLS affirmed commitment to Partnerships

Expand programming including system Summer
Reading Programs

Verdi and Reno Lockers going strong




Statistics-March 2016

Main Libraries

;(),()()()
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000 Walk-in

5,000 Circulation

0 Computer Use




Statistics-March 2016

Partnership Libraries

3500

3000
2500
2000
1500

1000
500

(6]

Duncan/Traner
(Public Hours)

Gerlach (Public &
School Hours)

Senior Center

Verdi (Public
Hours)

Walk-in
Circulation

Computer Use




Circulation Statistics-
Monthly Trend Comparison

180,000
166,953 157,069 155,234 163,330

160,000
142,699 -3
- 467,340

145,837 139,456
120,939

L — . "
145,188 142,445
120,000 137,408 =%

140,000 5138
3195—w132559

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

O

July Aug Sept Oct cle Jan




Incline Village Edible Books Festival, April 1st and Tahoe
Talks Series

Startup School at Northwest and South Valleys Library
Presentation to One Million Cups

Downtown Reno: (HRPS) Dr. Stephen Davis presents The II J

Truckee Meadows’ Open Lands Project

. L #
Meet the Author of Virginia City: To Dance with the Devil: ’grARrUP gc OOL

Nicholas Clapp

Galaxy Theater’s Project Picture fundraising for Washoe
County Library. Sparks staff will represent on Saturday, April

Qi
Sierra View at the Cinco De Mayo Festival at the Grand e

pam e FRI ) T
iy} i

Sierra Resort Saturday, April 30 and Sunday, May 1, noon- HATHE R =0

8pm.
Northwest and South Valleys at Diversity Day @ Renown on
Friday May 20th 10:00 - 5:00

Sierra View Library providing quarterly story times at the
Family Homeless Shelter




ODIN YOUR MZ\.RK,
GE'I' S.E'I'... |

rap ._.\.-.._-‘. A 2 S s

Upcoming

0 et l
Summer Reading Program Hal ! TH “RME BIKE WEEK

AYORAL CHALLENGE RIDE

Children: On Your Mark, Get Set..READ! REED i A
Teens: Get In the Game, READ! 7
Adults: Exercise your mind. READ! XEHcl
Online component for registration and ”’l le

game progression

Downtown Reno Library will be location
for 2nd Annual Bike Around Bingo on
Saturday

Downtown Reno Library will be a
location for the Nevada Humanities
Literary Crawl on Saturday, May 21, 4pm
— 9pm




Volunteer Spotlight

Volunteers are a critical component
of the Washoe County Library

They assist with:

Summer Reading Program
Monthly Programs and Events
Shelving

Computer Class Instruction

We currently have 450 volunteers
who have logged over 10,700 hours
in 2015




Highlight on NorthweBranch Library

Expanded Public Hours: Open Mondays
Fully staffed for 1st time since May 2015
17 staff members (9 full time and 8 part
time)

Start Up School began April 6th

Lucky Day Collection launched March 17th
Aging facility

Holocaust Collection expansion $1,000
March/April 2017: The Mémorial De La
Shoah, Paris, France will present the
travelling Haolocaust exhibit “Hélene Berr: A
Stolen Life

Le Journal
«cHéléne
Berr

November/December 2018 will host the
American Library Association exhibit
“Explore Tech: Engineers Make a World of
Difference.”




WASHOE COUNTY

ILELLAY 'L

Connect Gather Explore




Item 7b

NW RENO BOARD REPORT APRIL 2016
Branch Changes and Challenges

Our public hours have changed twice in the past year, first to the consistent 10am opening, then with
the addition of Monday hours. For the first time since opening NW Reno the drive up window hours are
slightly different to maximize staff availability.

As of Monday, April 4™, we are fully staffed for 1% time since May 2015 with 17 staff members (9 full
time and 8 part-time). We have had 2 internal promotions and 7 new staff members since September
2015.

Facility issues are our biggest challenge at this point. The irrigation system is so old it constantly leaks,
the carpet is patched with duct tape in places, chairs that were falling apart have been removed but not
replaced, concrete steps are crumbling, we have a window with a broken seal, and the drive up window
area is isolated and subject to temperature changes.

Current Happenings

ME2 Lab (UNR Engineering students doing science based interactive presentations)
Lucky Day Collection launched March 17"

Wednesday Story Time started April 6™

Start Up School began April 6™

Family Game Night, puzzle and coloring page stations, and our themed craft tables continue to be
popular as do our Thursday Story Time, Toddler Time and various other programs.

Coming Soon

Family Fun Night — fireflies in May, Teddy Bear Picnic to celebrate Paddington Bear’s birthday, Sing
around the Campfire, Songs and Stories in Spanish celebrating Spanish Heritage Month in September

Summer Reading Program- NW Summer Olympics and a Jump rope program will tie in to the “Let’s Get

IU

Physical” theme

New Speaker series with an Older American’s focus to start in July 2016

In March and April of 2017, Northwest Reno Library (WCLS) and the Mémorial De La Shoah, Paris, France
will present the travelling Holocaust exhibit “Héléne Berr: A Stolen Life.” Hélene Berr was a young
Jewish French woman whose future was cut short by Vichy government’s laws and extermination by the
Nazis. This exhibit is based on her journal, composed between 1942-1944. During that time, Berr wrote
in her journal every day, until she was arrested and deported to Auschwitz. She died in Bergen-Belsen.
Her journal was not turned into a book until 2008. She is now often referred to as the “French Ann
Frank”. In conjunction with the exhibit there will be speakers, some who are experts on Héléne Berr or



Item 7b

the Vichy government, Holocaust films with Skype interfacing with the directors, workshops for teachers
and tours for students.

In November and December of 2018, Northwest Reno Library (WCLS) will host a travelling exhibition
through the American Library Association titled “Explore Tech: Engineers Make a World of Difference.”
This exhibit will highlight the importance of engineering in everyday life and the encourage youngsters
to consider engineering as a possible career. The exhibit will have informative panels and interactive
computers and hands on experimental stations. We will supplement programs with special speakers
from UNR and DRI. Northwest Reno Library is one of 14 libraries in the United States awarded this
particular exhibit and is the only library in the Western US besides Montana to host this exhibit.



ITEM 7¢

%EL SSEYST'T $ 6v9°156°S $ 009028 $ %L 682Z°0VL‘C $ $08°LEL'9 $ £60'2.2'8 $ Aviol
AV11NO TV1IdVD
%L.9 208°L€T $ 99.'€Ly $ 895°G0. $ %201 (662°2) $ Z1891G $ £10°60S $ S3ANddNS ® SADIAYAS
%ZL €12'819 $ 210°8SS°L $ G2Z9LLT $ %L yreices $ 2SL°C0LL $ 966°962'C $ SLIdIN39 IIA01dNT
%L ove'vor'lL $ 118°616°C $ Le'vee's $ %2CL Pre'vreslL $ vz LLeS $ $80°99%°S $ SIAOVYM/SINIVIVS
% JONVIvVE FUNLIANIIXT I35anga % JIINVIVE JANLIANIdX3 139angd Tl
dv3aA doldd UVIX INTSAND
gl-1dy-z)

9102 /56102 A/d
aNN4d TvY¥INIO

130d3d NOSIHVANOD FUNLIANIAX3 ATHLINOW INJWLNVdIa

WILSAS AUVHEIT ALNNOJ FOHSVM



ITEM 7c

%TL 9GH'ZES $ LLL'Y9E°) $ ££2°168'1 $ %8G 169'VZ1°) $ 00£°285°1 $ 166199 $ 1viol

# $ AVILNO TVLidV9
%L 1zL'eeT $ 0¥6°189 $ 199°G16 $ %99 ovv'ses $ £86°9G.2 $ £ZrzsL'y $ S3NddNS ® SIJNIAYIS
%0. 909°L6 $ 126°602 $ 1.5°10¢ $ %08 165122 $ ShL'eTe $ 96Z°SYY $ S1I43N3g 3FA0TdNST
%0Z 62Z1°20Z $ 998°ZLY $ $66°6.9 $ %28 902°20S $ 215956 $ 81Z'V90°L $ SIOVMW/SIINVIVS

% ERIAVE] JANLIANIdX3 135ang % JIONVIvVE TANLIANTIXT I3sang TILL

dVIA HORd UvIA INTHIND
9102 /SL0Z A4 91-ady-zL

GNNd NOISNVdX3 / L-OM

1¥0d3Y NOSINVJINOD JuNLIANIdX3 ATHLNOW LNIWINVd3a

WILSAS AYVHEIT ALNNOD JOHSVM



GIFT FUND BALANCE AS OF MARCH 31, 2015 B ITEM 7d
DESIGNATED AVAILABLE
BRANCH TOTAL RESTRICTED USE GENERAL
CHILDREN'S COORDINATOR 13,866.59 $ 13,866.59 $ .
DOWNTOWN RENO 24,228.98 $ 9,116.35 $ 1511263 |
DUNCAN / TRANER 10,348.25 $ 10,000.00 $ 348.25
GERLACH 500.00 $ 500.00 $ -
INCLINE 9,902.08 $ 4,284.28 | $ 5,617.80
INTERNET 1,285.11 $ 1,285.11 ! $ -
NORTHWEST 14,291.30 $ 2,295.63 $ 11,995.67
NORTH VALLEYS 18,941.70 $ 2,947.05 $ 15,994.65
SENIOR CENTER 230.34 | $ - $ 230.34
SIERRA VIEW 11,963.64 $ 2,000.00 $ 9,963.64
SOUTH VALLEYS 15,185.74 $ 3,004.51 $ 12,181.23
SPANISH SPRINGS 23,866.02 5 5,175.19 $ 18,690.83
SPARKS 19,906.91 $ 2,023.23 $ 17,883.68
SYSTEMS OFFICE 46,526.44 $ 46,390.00 $ 136.44
SYSTEMWIDE 153,024.28 $ 152,619.37 $ 404.91
SYSTEMWIDE INTEREST 108,708.51 $ - $ 108,708.51
TECHNICAL SERVICES 109,218.55 $ 109,157.44 $ 61.11
VERDI 2,450.37 $ - $ 2,450.37
TOTALS: 584,444.81 $ 364,664.75 $ 219,780.06




TuswdolaA3g uoyosIo)
10 Yor[IaY) J09[Ja1 Jou 0g q
saureagr] dnjsiourey 1oy
sanoy orgnd Kjuo josjjey ¢

STYLOL LNOMDIHD
“ILON ISVITdas
2 _ | |
S 0 I I I | | | L
& | | | _ _ A [ | I .
| _ | _
suosuedwod ou
|aq |1m 2191 OS S2INF1) 9SBq YSI|GRIS |IIM 9T /ST AJ "SHSIA SSIIAISS SUI|UO PUE “SOjR1ed ‘9)ISGaM SIPN[OUI MOU UDIuM “SUISIA |e1Sid, 01 paBuByd usaqg Sey SUSIA 91ISGOM,  :C SI10N
*papn|oul OS|e 8Je YIBSn WOl SONSHELS "SINOQ28Yd noy 21ignd Ajuo S1091191 9T/ST A4 "Joy1ed0) sinoy aijgnd pue
I00Y9S PaPNIOUI SINOYIBYD ST/¥T Ad "9T/ST A4 Ul S1oquunu By} 85E8199P [[IM UOIUM ‘SIN0XY28YD Jnoy 11and woy Ajeleledas payoes mc_on MOU BB SIN0}O8UD 100UIS 1T SION
| i 1 ) _ | _ _ | i | ] r
o 1] 90£19. . lr19Z0Z L26'EE8 . [L0'T8E ‘T | @eq ol S0}
%00°0 188'1€8"L %eS 8L~ |£9l'29 85186 %Se0-  |LLE'LOZ 18z'0/z  |%9L'9-  |6z5Z8L  |Lze'e60't  |%sze-  |1L98°2SZ'L _mmm.mow; s[ejoL
%000 0 |18 0 0 81922 0 0 |ots'se 0 0 |282'281 aunr
%000 . o leezr o o lewetz o o T ez o o lween | few
| S il —| - ! | ] | | y | _t %} . |
%000 1] ;o ﬁwm,w 0 0 0.0'cZ lo ) 6zZL'L6 o _ 169'9vL Judy
%000 (8212 %5061 _ €658 (SL80L  |%/6  |ewi's  |8ee'TC  |wLZT  |LL0'S6 1ve's6 %0ZH  |vE8'bhh  bBLLGL yolew
e | ;I | | N | I ) _f ] | | (I E—
%000 imww,mom %bl'b |LE9L _mvm.n %erzL 6862 19702 %Z80  |SEv'se lerz'zs %bZ L- _mmm_mﬁ Kienige-
—— o — - - e = =— — — e e - — . —= 1
%000 092’612 %ee'el  |L£2'L oll'e WS- lovhzz loss'zz %8TEL- 0608 T seL'gel  leselol Kienuer
%000 _wor.aw ] %zl'Lh  |800'0 [L0v's Noez90  [ezeiz [siiz %EH'0 _mmm,s logz'l8  |%b90-  |9st'sEL _wmm.oi 19qWa%aq
| | | | A | I _ b R | i . I (| I
%000  |zcl'ssh %ZL k- _woo_o l6vL'9 %Bre- €168l {9990z %OVl | EK0'PL ¥96'6. %O LL-  |6€6'92) _mmm vl JGIBAON
|
%000  |596'S0Z %Y 65 liw|$.m - iezie |weoz- s ose'sz  |%eill- | Ll0'Ze lzo'bit %L 0L ._.»mw_mi loge'eal 1840100
i 1 — _ ———— - . - _— - —
%000  |€2'20C %LLEL  |PBO'D l6LE'S %eS0- 00622 zz0'ee %v0'8-  |6L5¥8 L06°16 wT8  SvPTrL | vEZ'Ss) Jaquisydes
. 1 . | R ] | | |
%000 | 9L'8LT %007l |STP'S %0l 29522 108'22 %Ll | [28's6 18L'%8 %ZSZh-  |80¥'LEL _%o.BF 188Ny
%000 | b2r0ob %YS9- | 105'9 %6l 0L- | b9LTT [zve'sz %lZ L~ |ev9'.8  |phl'86  |%voek-  |esi'syl e56°99) Ainf
| | |
! i _ ! ! WALSAS RV
abueyp .\.. 970¢C - ST0C abueyd % | 910z - STOC | STOZ - ¥T0T | @Bueyd % | 9T0Z - STOZ | GTOCT - ¥TOT |9BueyD % | 9T0Z - STOZT | STOZ - ¥T0Z |2Bueyd % | 910z - STOT _ ST0T- #7102 | 't
mu_m_> _ﬂ_m_n_ asuepuany weiboid asn Jaindwo) uosjed susIA Areaqi muzoxooco
_. | | | SAIR|NWNOJY
| _ L
7 91.02-GL0Z/SL0Z-PL0Z SIA [E9S14 Moday sonsuels abesn Aieiqr] AIIUol apImualshs

| waysAg Aieiqi] fjunon soysepp




|ivviess’y |szs'egt

m [259'v¢ |evo‘z |zzo'gsz |gos‘er |L16°L0z |evi‘sz loir'vioz |sez'ere | STVLOL ANVYD

E — _ — _
- liovziz |vees | _ al1eys g peay
- SNO3ANV113DSIW
- |o 0 165222 |189°LY 6L1'c6Z |19¢'8E 188°1£8°L [8/Z°122 1230 |
10 166222 [189'Lv yoeay eIpap |EI00S
198'v6 299'LL abesn aseqejeq
188'1€8°L |8.¢2'L¢eC (seowuss suuo ‘Bojejed ‘alsgem sepnjoul) sYSIA 1enbiq
o 81£'861 150292 " (seuizeBew ‘S)00QOIPNE ‘S300G3) S[elajel SjqEPROjUMO(]

ALIALLOV 3NI
lozo'z sz Jss6 o | HOVI¥.LNO NOLLYHLSININGY
|
1£9'25 |896'0 lozs'e  |szo'L liie‘L0z_|evi‘sz  |ies‘zez'L |vesvyl  |6zs'zgs  |210°86 ‘lejo
|0 o o |o 68 s SLL'S 0vS vor'e €1 - (sinoH 211and) 1pIBA
990's |66 |oro |19 eeL'vs  |zzl'9 gle'9lz |v69'vZ  |169'vel [8S9/L | o - _ sxledg|
~ |vv'er [eee’L [sizL |25z |esczh  |wee'L  |eeS'vel  [629°€l 805’8,  |z88'8 ~ sbuudgysiuedg
~ |oso'el [zo5'L |oosz |99 |eL9'9  [es8  |z8e'l0z  |/60'Gz  |89g'6zi  |ZZv'll - ~ shalleA yinos
052z |88z |sv0'L  |osz  |9ee'es  |sev'L  |¥SLi9L  |196'64 ov8'izl  |866'7L B S ~ maneRIS
0 0 gor  |s9 00L'y  |6EL osz6  |osz'L  |ov9'oz  |osee | - Jelue) Joluss
B A (o T 8Livy  [99sv  |ose'9osL  [eze'6l  |osgTiL legzvr | - ~ ousy
~ezz'z |eso'L |ogo't  |ozv 9Lyl [189°) 962's8l  |1S5'2z  [sse'68  [6£L'6 B - 1S9MULION
~ levz'y  |zzr  |i9z 82z zee's  |est't  |eos'orl  |lze'Ty 819'9s  |5L0'9 B sA3l[EA ULON
~ |uve  |szo  |ose N R (1 Geo'oy  [2g6'y oor'zy  [z60 | aulou
6kt [soz Jszv |9 (sinoH 1004oS % 2ljdNnd) YoeUeD
0 0 0 0 198 ell 8€£5'L 9.1 122'S Shl (sanoH ollgnd) Jouel | jueoung
atA  |wnoAg| aia Hnpe # ata sdnubis # alA SINOYRIQYD # ala SHSIA # ALIAILLOV HONVHS
[ S . W e WAEV. —{ asn Jeindwo) uoned SINoy23ysn s)SsIA Aeaqi -
mo:mu:mt«. :ommh«:O\Em._mo._n_

WILSAS Axwadr]

O A4S W

Al RE DT

HOYVIA 30O YIuo|N 3y} 104

91025102 Jeaj |edsld Jo} poday wo_ww_«muw Ajypuow

wa)sAg Aieiqiq Qjuno) aoysep




uaudoraaaq uoud2AIe)
JO ORI 103321 10U 0T °q
soLreIqry diysisuiied 1oy
sanoy orand Afuo 100159y e

STVIOL LNOADIHD

*ILON ISV Td s
m %65°L} 0L9'LL €186 %9E"6 965 SbS s|ejol
= 0 0 0 0 0 0 IpJOA
%0.L°L2) G8Y €T %19°16 €T 4" syledg
%ZL'8 GG6°C €eL'e %v.L0l VET 12T sbuudg ysiuedg
%EV L1 LYE'Y TOB'E %20 L 861 961 shAsjieA yinosg
%00°0091 zit 9T %0529 T2 8 MBIA BLIBIS
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jajuan Jolusg
%.5'.2 T.67 SYST %¥8'9l TTT g6 ouay
%lt6) €89 T8 %08C)- zy 8Y 1SOMULION
%y Ov- VET sze %000 TT oT shAa|jleA UUON
S YA €92 899 %28l oS L] aulpouy|
yoeeo
0 0 0 %000 0 0 Jauel | /uesung
yoeaiinQ
uoneasiuiupy

S0UBPUSIY | SOUBPUBNY | SOUBPUSHY | s3upaaiy o # | sBunesiy 10 # | sBunsew 40 #

sbueyd % | 9TOZ-GTOZ  STOZ¥T0T abueyd % 910C-G10C G10C-10C
asM wooy bBunssp

9102-510Z / §102-1102 SIEDA [BDSI4 JO4 uosiedwo) [e}o] walsAg
Aeniga niy] —eio] AesA u| buninsay / yiuoy Ag aAneinwng / youeag Ag sonsneis AjYyjuop
walsAg Aueaqiq A&junon aoysep




